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From: "Brad Clark" <brad@klbbradio.com>
Reply-To: <brad@klbbradio.com> o .
To?y Jeff <jeff@klbbradio.com>, "Jenna Yaron <]enna@klbbrad|o.com>,

<jesse@klbbradio.com>
Subject: Fwd: RE: KLBB Tower lights
Date: Wed 03/15/17 07:40 PM

FYI

Brad Clark

General Manager
Club 12-20 KLBB-AM
klbbradio.com

W (651)439-5006

C (651)276-5567

— Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dan Zimmermann" <dan@diversecommunicationslic.com>

To: "'Smith Dan™ <dan@klIbbradio.com> ‘

Cc: "Brad Clark" <brad@klbbradio.com>, "Dan Zimmermann" <dan@diversecommunicationslic.com>
Subject: RE: KLBB Tower lights

Date: Wed, 15 Mar 2017 12:33:04 -0500

On your Station Log you should make a note of the tower light

sensing circuitry problem, and that your engineer has been informed and will
be working on the issue. You should also note that you have checked the
lights when the alarm is issued, and that the lights have been on every

time. To be technically correct, you should either:

1) Tum the lights on and leave them on. This guarantees that they
are on. They should still be periodically (per week) visually checked.

or

2) Visually check the lights every day and make note of it in the
Station Log.

It sounds like the lights are transitioning correctly, but that the
alarm circuit is not working properly. You are *probably* OK depending on
the circuit to switch them on and off, but without at least an occasional

visual check, you can't be certain. Whatever you do, make a note in the
Station Log.

Let me know when you are ready to have me troubleshoot this. |
would need to be out there at least an hour before sunset so | can do a

visual and operational check of the lighting circuits, then observe how they
perform at sunset. '

Thanks!

Dan Zimmermann
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—Original Message—

From: Smith Dan [mailto:dan@klIbbradio.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 10:556 AM

To: Dan Zmmerman <dan@diversecommunicationslic.com>
Cc: Brad Clark <brad@klbbradio.com>

Subject: KLBB Tower lights

Hi Dan,

We continue to get nightly alarms about our tower lights being out. | went
to the transmitter site last night to confirm that the lights are

functioning properly. They are!

I'm still not ready to schedule a day to work solely on this issue, but |
hope to be able to do that soon. In the meantime, my primary concem is
documenting that the tower lights are actually working. Do you have any
suggestions? Or, do | even need to worry about this?

Thanks,

Dan

_ Sent from my iPhone

Jeff . (Jeff@kibbradio.com) - Thu, 03/16/17 05:31:32 -0500
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